Brooke Albert

Registered Nurse

420 E Archer St, Tulsa, OK 74120 (405) 635-4879 bbarriealbert@gmail.com

Profile

Passionate Registered Nurse deeply committed to providing quality, compassionate patient care with experience in a variety of work environments including circulating in a level one trauma center, bedside nursing specializing in an oncology and stroke unit, and hospice case management. Highly organized and adaptable with key attention to detail and the ability to maintain a safe and exceptional work environment.

Employment History

RN Case Manager - Transitions LifeCare, Tulsa, OK

June 2022-Present

- Successfully managed a caseload of 20-24 patients, providing in-home nursing care to terminally ill patients and providing support to family members.
- Provided education to families, patients, and caregivers on patient care, pain, and symptom control.
- Worked independently and employed time-management and organizational skills in order to accomplish duties and ensure all patient and family needs are met.
- Provided holistic care for patient's, considering the physical, psychological, social, and environmental needs of the patient in order to develop and implement the most suitable plan of nursing care.

Registered Nurse - Mercy Hospital, Oklahoma City, OK

Oncology: October 2021-June 2022

- Managed care from admission to discharge.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients, and determined the next course of action.
- Organized and managed care of patients undergoing various therapies and procedures.

Operating Room: June 2021-October 2021

- Monitored surgical patients and delivered quality level of care during operations to promote positive outcomes.
- Contributed substantially to successful department JCAHO accreditation by consistently operating to highest standards of care.
- Collaborated with members of patients' healthcare team to deliver appropriate levels of care.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.

Registered Nurse - OU Medical Center, Oklahoma City, OK

June 2020-June 2021

- Assisted in pulling and reviewing all required instrumentation, supplies, and equipment needed for surgery.
- Assisted anesthesia in the placement of monitors, patient positioning, and induction and emergence of anesthesia.
- Coordinated needs of the surgical team and performed duties outside of the sterile field.

EDUCATION

Oklahoma Christian University, Edmond OK

Bachelor of Science, Nursing, April 2020